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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Ken Horton [ken@rsvpftiauderdale.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2009 5:11 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number PO8000020735 Tyken Associates, Inc.
Importance: High

Tyken Associates, Inc. - Document Number PO6000020735

Please change addresses for Kenneth Horton, officer and registered agent, and Tyra
Horton, officer from: 21502 Saint Andrews Grand Cir, Boca Raton, FL, 33486 to new
address of: 19625 Sedgefield Ter, Boca Raton, FL 33498 effective immediately.

Thanks,

Ken Horton
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The Postcard People®
www,.RSVPftlauderdale.com
Office: (888) 851-7787

Cell:  (954) 790-9860

NOTICE - The information contained in the above e-mail is privileged and/or confidential and is for the sole use
of the intended recipient or entity to which it is addressed. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance
on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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